Martin, Robert 77
From: Giitter, Joseph \(\@

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 6:22 PM

To: Martin, Robert

Cc: - Kulesa, Gloria

Subject: FW: Draft logic diagram for possible North Anna regulatory approach

Attachments: comments on DORL Logic Tree.pdf

FYI.

From: Khanna, Meena L‘i\ {L

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 6:19 PM

To: Giitter, Joseph

Subject: FW: Draft logic diagram for possible North Anna regulatory approach

Joe, this is what Farhad provided to me wrt the logic diagram that you provided to us for comment...this may go into
much more detail than you need, but here it is.

Thanks, -

meena

From: Farzam, Farhad \{\ﬂ/‘(—/ .
Sent: Friday, Septembér 02, 2011 9:08 AM '

To: Khanna, Meena; Wilson, George

Subject: RE: Draft logic diagram for possible North Anna regulatory approach

Meena/George,

See comments in the attached file.

Farhad

From: Khanna, Meena

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 10:04 PM

To: Thomas, George; Li, Yong; Manoly, Kamal; Farzam, Farhad

Cc: Wilson, George; Uribe, Juan

Subject: FW: Draft logic diagram for possible North Anna regulatory approach

Let’s pls discuss tomarrow and we can provide consolidated comments to DORL on Thursday..thanks

From: Giitter, Joseph

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 10:02 PM

To: Wilson, George; Khanna, Meena; Lund, Louise; Kulesa, Gloria; Martin, Robert
Subject: Draft logic diagram for possible North Anna regulatory approach

Please take a look and give me your comments.
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